Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Dorey, Kim [Kim.Dorey@tetratech.com] .
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 8:15 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry Gregston (Terry_Gregston@blm.gov)
Cc: Tavarez, lke; Pat Ellis (pellis@conchoresources.com)

Subject: COG Drilling notification

Tetra Tech will be at the Birch Keeley site to install bore holes and collect soil samples on Friday 5/6/11.

COG Operating

Birch Keeley

Unit P Sec 25 T-17S R-29E
Eddy County

Kim Dorey | Staff Il Geologist
Cell 432631 0348 | Office 432 682.4559 | Fax. 432 682 3946
kim.dorey@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech
1910 North Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information Any distribution or use of this
communicabion by anyone other than the intended recipient 1s strictly prohibited and may be unlawful if you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender by replying to this message and then delete 1t from your system



